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APPLICATION QUESTIONNAIRE


FOR THE PROVISION OF 

INDEPENDENT ADVOCACY SERVICE










[bookmark: _Toc358038687]
[bookmark: _Toc519776414]GUIDANCE FOR SUBMISSIONS

Thank you for expressing interest in applying for the North East Lincolnshire Independent Advocacy Service for North East Lincolnshire Clinical Commissioning Group (NELCCG). The enclosed documentation will enable assessment of your suitability as a contractor. 

Please read the attached notes before completing the documentation. Completed applications should be submitted via the NELCCG e-procurement system https://eprocurement.northeastlincolnshireccg.nhs.uk/. Potential Bidders will be required to register to access the e-procurement system and to apply. 

A simple ‘How to’ guide and FAQs can be found here.

Should you have problems accessing the e-procurement system, please email nelccg.nelpcprocurement@nhs.net 

The submission must be completed in accordance with the instructions.  Completed submissions must be received by 12 Noon on 11th June 2021.

Failure to return a completed application by the deadline above will normally result in the disqualification of the potential bidder from participating in this procurement.

A question and answer process will operate during the application stage as explained in section 4.6 of the MOI.

Potential bidders should submit clarification questions via the e-procurement system under the ‘questions’ tab using the template provided at Annex C of the MOI.

Questions received by any other method will not receive a response.

Before returning your application, please ensure that:
1. You have answered all the questions appropriate to your application and submitted all requested/appropriate enclosures, as failure to do so may invalidate your application. Where a question is not applicable, you should write: NOT APPLICABLE.

1. Where bidders are required to attach other supporting documents, such as staffing plans, 	the attachment should be named as follows:
· [insert Bidder name] – [insert question reference]-[insert description of document]”

1. The undertaking is signed by the applicant, a partner or authorised representative in his/her own name and on behalf of the organisation.

Where the potential bidder believes a question is not applicable, or cannot be answered, this should be clearly stated.
No response should be left blank. 
 
Where applicable, the terms “Not known”, “Not available” or “Not applicable” should be used and an explanation as to why the question is “Not applicable” is required.  If the potential bidder is unclear as to whether or not a question is applicable to it, then use should be made of the Question and Answer process.
If you are bidding on behalf of a group (consortium) or you intend to use sub-contractors, you should complete all of the selection questions on behalf of the consortium and/or any sub-contractors.  

A potential bidder who fails to complete and return an application by the stated deadline will be disqualified from participation in this procurement, apart from in exceptional circumstances, where NELCCG may exercise its discretion to allow a potential bidder to participate. 

Potential bidders must complete all parts of all sections,  and supply any additional or supporting information as required.  This document is available to potential bidders in an electronic format that enables it to be used as a template for the potential bidder’s response.  

The inclusion of general marketing and company literature or any separate statement of reasons for selection is not permitted. Potential bidders should not include in their response any information beyond that requested in the tender questionnaire.

Where a maximum word limit is referenced, the response should not exceed the stated word limit. Text submitted in excess of the stated word limit will not be taken into consideration as part of the evaluation process. 

Please note that words included in diagrams will be included in the word count.

Where requested, attachments do not form part of the word count of the question.

The following additional annexes, as included within the tender pack, are to be uploaded as part of the potential bidder’s response:

•	Annex D - Form of Application – Non-collusion declaration				
•	Annex E – Conflicy of Interest Declaration

In order to simplify this process, you do not need to provide supporting documents such as certificates or policies with this questionnaire. However, you may be asked to supply these documents at a later stage. 

If the relevant documentary evidence referred to in the Questionnaire is not provided upon request and without delay, we reserve the right to amend the contract award decision and award to the next compliant Bidder.

[bookmark: _Hlk68697462]The online application via the e-procurement system should include the bidder’s complete submission and files shall be in the formats specified below:



	File Type
	Software Package

	Text based documents
	Microsoft Word (Version 2007 or later)

	Spread sheet based documents
	Microsoft Excel (Version 2007 or later)

	Graphics files
	PowerPoint (Version 2007) or later

	Report and accounts
	Adobe Acrobat (pdf), or MS Word (Version 2000 or later)



Each file should not exceed 15MB. Files larger than the maximum limit should be split across more than 1 document in order to reduce the size.

Failure to provide responses in the required format may lead to a potential bidder’s submission being set aside without evaluation and the potential bidder’s exclusion from further consideration in this procurement.

Applicants may be requested to provide further information or to clarify responses in order to assist in the evaluation process. This could be immediate clarification or as part of the interview process.

In completing their submission, potential bidders should not assume that NELCCG has any prior knowledge of the potential bidder, its practice or reputation or its involvement in existing services, projects or procurements.  In evaluating submissions, NELCCG will only consider information provided in response to this tender.

NELCCG reserves the right to reject any potential bidder that fails to comply fully with the requirements of the process set out in the procurement documents, or which makes any misrepresentation in supplying any information requested.

Each potential bidder is subject to an ongoing obligation to notify NELCCG of any material changes to the information included in its response, including but not limited to changes to the identity of relevant organisations or the ownership or standing thereof.  Changes should be notified as soon as they become apparent via the email function on NELCCG’s e-procurement portal. 

Failure to notify NELCCG of any material changes may lead to the potential bidder being liable for disqualification.

In the event that the potential bidder notifies NELCCG of a change to their response, NELCCG reserves the right in its absolute discretion to refuse to allow such a substitution or introduction of information. In exercising its absolute discretion to either refuse or allow such a change, NELCCG may take into account whether such change is material to the delivery of the service.

The following should be specifically noted:
[bookmark: _Toc321401163][bookmark: _Toc358038688][bookmark: _Toc519776415]
1. The application should be made on the 

· Form of Application – non collusion declaration enclosed as Annex D to the MOI.
 

It should be signed by the applicant and submitted in the manner and by the time stated, together with; -

· A Conflict of Interest declaration (Annex E) duly signed.
· The completed Tender Questionnaire.

2. The fact that you have submitted an application does not necessarily mean that you have satisfied NELCCG regarding any matters raised, and notwithstanding your having applied, NELCCG makes no representations regarding your financial stability, technical competence or ability in any way to carry out the services described in the application documents. 

3. The Bidder will be deemed to have read, examined and accepted all of the documents contained herein prior to the submission of the application. It is the responsibility of the Bidder to obtain for itself and at its own expense all the information necessary for the preparation of its application.

4. Please note that any false statements or information given that is subsequently found to be untrue will automatically disqualify your application and any ensuing contract award.

5. Unless specifically stated as acceptable by the Authority, Bidders must not answer questions by cross referring to other answers or to other materials (e.g. reports on a website).  Each question answered must be complete in its own right.

6. The Tender must be submitted in the English (UK) language.

7. Bidders must not alter any part of this Questionnaire.

8. Potential Bidders should answer all questions as accurately and concisely as possible in the same order as the questions are presented.  

9. Where a maximum word limit is referenced, the response should not exceed the stated word limit. Text submitted in excess of the stated word limit will not be taken into consideration as part of the evaluation process. Please note that words included in diagrams will be included in the word count.
10. The Bidder, in submitting the application, thereby undertakes that in the event of the application being accepted by NELCCG, the Bidder is willing and able to respond to tenders issued by NELCCG from time to time. 

11. Applications must be treated as private and confidential. Bidders must not disclose the fact that they have applied or release details of the application documents other than on an ‘in confidence’ basis to those who have a legitimate need to know or those of the Bidder’s professional advisors whom they need to consult for the purpose of preparing the application.

12. NELCCG confirms that it will keep confidential and will not disclose to any third parties any information obtained from a named customer contact, other than to the Cabinet Office and/or Contracting Authorities defined by the Regulations, or pursuant to an order of the court or demand made by any competent Authority or body where the Authority is under a legal or regulatory obligation to make such a disclosure.
13. NELCCG does not bind itself to accept any or all applications.


EVALUATION MATRIX 

	Criteria
	
Section
	
Weighting
	
Section Breakdown
	Break-down Weighting
	Part
	Questions
	Scoring
	 

	Organisational
	Section A
	0%
	Professional written submission
	0%
	1
	All
	Pass/Fail
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	2
	All
	Pass/Fail
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	3
	All
	Pass/Fail
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	4
	All
	Pass/Fail
	 

	Quality
	Section B

	70%
	Professional written submission
	80%
	5
	All
	0, 2, 5, 8 or 10
	

	
	
	
	
	
	6
	All
	0, 2, 5, 8 or 10
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	7
	All
	0, 2, 5, 8 or 10
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	8
	All
	0, 2, 5, 8 or 10
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	9
	All
	0 or 5
and
0, 2, 5, 8 or 10
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	10
	All
	0, 2, 5, 8 or 10
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	11
	All
	0, 2, 5, 8 or 10
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	12
	All
	Pass/Fail then
0, 2, 5, 8 or 10
	 

	
	
	
	Professional presentation/
scenarios
	20%
	
	N/A
	0, 2, 5, 8 or 10
	 

	
	Section C
‘People’s Panel’
	30%
	Written Submission
	80%
	 
	All
	0, 2, 5, 8 or 10
	 

	
	
	
	Presentation/
scenarios
	20%
	
	N/A
	0, 2, 5, 8 or10
	 

	Price 
	
	
	0%
	Whilst price is not weighted, the activity model is considered and scored (part 12) as part of Section B
Bids that do not operate within the stated rate will be discounted
	



Bidders will be scored against their responses using the following scoring criteria (as indicated above using 0, 2, 5, 8, or 10):
	Quality Criteria Score
	Marks

	Response is significantly above the minimum requirements offering added value and innovation throughout.
	10

	Meets minimum requirements and offers a level of added value, innovation.
	8

	The response meets the minimum requirements (this is the “average” or benchmark.
	5

	Meets some minimum requirements but fails to include significant factors.
	2

	Fails to meet any requirements.
	0



Questions that require a YES/NO response with further information detailed or enclosed, will receive a score of either 0 or 5.
SECTION A – ORGANISATION INFORMATION
[bookmark: _Hlk46429721]Please expand the boxes where necessary
	
[bookmark: _Toc358038689][bookmark: _Toc404602020][bookmark: _Toc436311972]PART 1 – DETAILS OF THE POTENTIAL BIDDER AND ITS BUSINESS STRUCTURE


	1.1 Full name of Organisation making the application.
	

	


	1.2 Main address for correspondence including Post Code.
	

	


	1.3 Registered Office (if different from above) including Post Code.


	


	1.4 Person applying on behalf of the organisation.
	

	


	1.5 Position in organisation.
	

	


	1.6 Telephone number/e-mail address.
	

	


	1.7 What are the main business activities of your organisation?
	

	


	1.8 Are you sole trader, partnership, private limited company, public limited company or other (please specify)?
	

	


	1.9 List the full names of every Director, Partner, Associate and Company Secretary. Please give full name, age, address and status (e.g. Partner, Director, etc.).

	


	1.10 Have any of the Directors, Partners or Associates been involved in any firm which has been liquidated or gone into receivership? (if so, please give details).

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:





	1.11 Has any Director, Partner or Associate been employed by NELCCG? (If so, please give details).

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:





	1.12 Please state if any Director, Partner or Associate (or spouse of such) has a relative(s) who is employed by NELCCG.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:





	1.13 Please state the names of Directors, Partners or Associates of your organisation who have any involvement in other firms who provide Services to NELCCG.


	



	1.14 How does your firm assess the suitability and competence of potential workers? (Please indicate as appropriate).
	

	Do you use:

	
	YES
	NO

	Interviews
	
	

	Job Descriptions
	
	

	Application Forms
	
	

	References
	
	

	DBS Check
	
	

	Qualifications
	
	

	Inspection of previous work
	
	

	Trial period before confirmation of employment
	
	

	Personal recommendation
	
	

	Others (please specify)

	
	

	1.15 State the approximate number of employees employed by your company who are engaged in the type of work for which you are applying.
	

	
	
Categories
	
No. of Employees who are engaged in this type of work
	

	
	
Management

	
	

	
	
Clinical Staff

	
	

	
	
Professional / Technical

	
	

	
	
Admin / Clerical

	
	

	
	
Others (please specify)

	
	

	1.16 Are you a member of a recognised Trade Association?  If so, which?
	

	Details:





	1.17 Please provide details of ALL Default Notices issued by Authorities for contracts in the last 5 years using an additional sheet of paper if necessary.
	

	Details:







	BIDDING MODEL


	1.18 Are you bidding as the lead contact for a group of economic operators?
If yes, please provide details listed in questions 1.18 and 1.19 
If no, and you are a supporting bidder within a group of economic operators please provide the name of your group at 1.18 for reference purposes.

	


	1.19 Name of group of economic operators (if applicable).

	


	1.20 Proposed legal structure if the group of economic operators intends to form a named single legal entity prior to signing a contract, if awarded. If you do not propose to form a single legal entity, please explain the legal structure.

	

	SUB-CONTRACTORS

	1.21 Has your organisation used sub-contractors in the performance of any Independent Advocacy Service contracts detailed in the questionnaire?
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)



	1.22 Is it your intention to use sub-contractors to provide any part of the Service for which you wish to be considered?
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)



	1.23 If the answer to either of the two preceding questions is YES, please give details of the:
· type of work already sub-contracted out (or proposed to be sub-contracted out).
· sub-contractors.
· sub-contract values expressed by both value and proportion of contract sum, or proposed proportion.
	

	Details:




	
WHERE A LIMITED COMPANY (complete Questions 1.24- 1.27)


	1.24 Please state the firm’s date of registration number under Companies Act 1985.

	


	1.25 Date of registration and registration number under Industrial and Provident Societies Acts 1965 to 1978.

	


	1.26 If the company is a member of a group of companies, give the names and addresses of the ultimate holding company and all other subsidiaries.

	


	1.27 Please confirm that the object(s) of the company, as stated in its Memorandum of Association, covers the execution of the types of work described in the advertisement to be included in this contract.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)



	




20

	1.28 Please produce the following details of three organisations (preferably public sector) for which your organisation has recently carried out work which may be considered as relevant/incidental to the provision of an Independent Advocacy Service and which would be prepared to act as referee for you.
	

	
Full name and Address of Organisation and Department
	
Project Manager
	
Contract Title
	
Contract Value (£)
	
Type of Work
	
Length of Contract (years)
	
Start Date

	



	




	

	

	

	

	


	




	




	

	

	

	

	


	



	



	


	

	

	

	



[bookmark: _Toc321401172][bookmark: _Toc358038696]
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PART 2 – EXCLUSIONS 


	Regulation 57 (1) and (2)
The detailed ground for mandatory exclusion of an organisation are set out in the link below, which should be referred to before completing these questions. 
Please indicate if, within the last 5 years you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation been convicted anywhere in the world of any offences within the summary below and listed here.


	Grounds for mandatory exclusion
If you answer Yes to any question in 2.1 – 2.6, please provide further details including:
· Date of conviction, specify which of the grounds listed the conviction was for, and the reasons for conviction.
· Identify of who has been convicted.
If the relevant documentation is available electronically please provide the web address, issuing authority and precise reference of the document.


	2.1 Participations in a criminal organisation.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:

	2.2 Corruption.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.3 Fraud.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.4 Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.5 Money laundering or terrorist financing.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.6 Child labour or other forms of trafficking human beings.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.7 If you have answered yes to any of the points above have measure been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self-Cleaning).

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

Please give details:


	2.8 Regulation 57 (3) - Has it been established for your organsation by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK), that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details, confirming whether you have paid, or have entered into a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and/or fines.




Please Note: The authority reserves the right to use its discretion to exclude a potential supplier where it can demonstrate by any appropriate means that the potential supplier is in breach of its obligations relating to the non-payment of taxes or social security contributions.
	Regulation 57 (8)
The detailed ground for discretionary exclusion of an organisation are set out on page 4 
here which should be referred to before completing these questions. 
Please indicate if, within the last 3 years, anywhere in the world any of the following situations have applied to you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation.

	Grounds for discretionary exclusion
If you answer Yes to any question in 2.9 – 2.13, explain what measures have been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self Cleaning).

	2.9 Breach of environmental obligations?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:

	2.10 Breach of social obligations?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.11 Breach of labour law obligations?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.12 Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where the organisation’s assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is in an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the laws and regulations of any State?
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.13 Guilty of grave professional misconduct?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.14 Entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition?
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.15 Aware of any conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 due to participation in the procurement procedure?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:


	2.16 Been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.17 Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concessions contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:


	2.18 In the last three years, please confirm that your organisation HAS NOT been the subject of a formal investigation or had Employment Tribunal proceedings or other legal action taken against it in respect of discrimination, harassment or victimisation. 

	CONFIRMED/NOT CONFIRMED (delete as appropriate)

If “NOT CONFIRMED” please give details of action taken.



	2.19 In the last three years, has your organisation been the subject of formal investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission?
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES” please give details.


	2.20 The organisation is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion or the fulfilment of the selection criteria.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

Please give details:


	2.21 The organisation has withheld such information.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:



	2.22 The organisation is not able to submit supporting documents required under regulation 59 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:


	2.23 The organisation has influenced the decision-making process of the contracting authority to obtain confidential information that may confer upon the organisation undue advantages in the procurement procedure, or to negligently provide misleading information that may have a material influence on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award.

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please give details:




	Modern Slavery Act 2015: Requirements under Modern Slavery Act 2015

	2.24 Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54(“Transparency in supply chains etc.”) of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 (“The Act”)?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)



	2.25 If yes, are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of the Act 2015?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES”, please provide the URL to view the statement

If “NO” please provide an explanation




	Equality and Diversity

	2.26 Is it your policy as an employer to comply with your statutory obligations under the Equality Act 2010 and accordingly, your practice not to treat one group of people less favorably than others because of their protected characteristics?
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)




	Governance & IM&T

	2.27 Has your organisation (and sub-contractors if applicable) completed the:
1. Data Security and Protection Toolkit (previously Information Governance Toolkit); and
2. HCSN Connection Agreement (previously the N3 Information Governance Statement of Compliance – IGSoC).

This will be a requirement of any Contract, please detail the current status of these two requirements. If not, provide details of how compliance will be achieved, prior to service commencement. 

Please Note: this applies to all sub-contractors that have direct OR indirect access to sensitive data. The prime contractor’s compliance to one and two above, will not be granted until all sub-contractors are compliant.

	




	 Provision of Patient Identifiable Data

2.28 The provider should be aware of and agree to follow any requirements related to the provision of patient identifiable data to the commissioner. The provider must not supply any patient data not requested by the commissioner. The provider must only supply patient data via the route specified by the commissioner. Please confirm that you are aware and agree to these requirements. 


	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)






	
[bookmark: _Toc358038691][bookmark: _Toc404602022][bookmark: _Toc436311974]PART 3 – FINANCIAL INFORMATION


	3.1. Who is the person in the firm responsible for financial matters?
	

	
Name: _________________________________________________________

Position in Organisation:  __________________________________________


	3.2. What is the name and address of your banker?
	

	



	3.3. Please confirm that we may contact your bank for a reference should this be deemed necessary by the Finance Evaluator.
	

	Confirmed - YES/NO (delete as appropriate)


	3.4. Please confirm you have a Certificate of Incorporation of the Company under the Companies Act 1985 (if applicable), and certificate of change of name, available should the Authority request this.
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)


	3.5. Please enclose a copy of audited accounts and annual reports for the last three years, to include:

· BALANCE SHEET
· PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND COST OF SALES
· FULL NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
· DIRECTOR’S REPORT/AUDITOR’S REPORT

(For newer companies unable to provide 3 years’ worth of accounts, please answer question 3.8.)


	Enclosed - YES/NO (delete as appropriate)


	3.6. If the accounts you are submitting are for a year ended more than 10 months ago, can you confirm that the company as described in those accounts is still trading?
	

	Confirmed still trading - YES/NO (delete as appropriate)


	3.7. If “YES” to 3.6, please enclose a statement showing the current financial position of your company.  The financial information should be of a similar nature to that included in your annual accounts and should have been certified by your auditors.
	

	Enclosed - YES/NO (delete as appropriate)






	3.8. If you are new company without 3 years’ worth of annual reports, please provide all available accounts and a letter(s) of financial status from your current banker and previous banker if you have changed banks within the last 12 months.
	

	Details:



	TAXATION

	3.9. VAT Registration Number
	

	


	INSURANCE

	3.10. Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the insurance cover indicated below. Please confirm the level of cover for each. Copies of certificates may be requested at a later date.

It is a legal requirement that all companies hold Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability insurance of £5 million as a minimum. Please note this requirement is not applicable to Sole Traders.

	
Employers Liability Insurance                    YES/NO (delete as appropriate)
                                                                           To the value of £


Public Liability Insurance                          YES/NO (delete as appropriate)
             To the value of £


Professional Indemnity Insurance              YES/NO (delete as appropriate)
              To the value of £


Please list any other insurances you deem to be relevant to this contract.







	
PART 4 – HEALTH AND SAFETY


	4.1 Name of Director, Partner or other person responsible for the implementation of the firm’s Safety Policy.
	

	
Name: _________________________________________________________

Position in Organisation:  __________________________________________


	4.2 Please state the number of employees in your firm (including Directors, Apprentices, Trainees, etc.).
	

	



	4.3 Who provides the company with competent advice on Health and Safety matters as required by the Management of the Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999?  Please state name, full details, experience and relevant qualifications.
	

	



	4.4 Are your health and safety policies and procedures conveyed to the workforce?
	

	



	4.5 Do employees receive instruction and/or safety training before actually undertaking work tasks?
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES” please enclose details of the range and type of training/courses undertaken by staff 



	4.6 Please confirm you have a Health and Safety Policy (covering general policy, organisation and arrangements) as required by Section 2 (3) of the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and any codes of safe work practices are issued to employees. The Authority may request a copy of this policy a later date.
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)


	4.7 Has your organisation been subject to any prosecution or notices served by the Health & Safety Executive?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES” please give details









END OF SECTION A












[bookmark: _Toc519776416]Section B – Delivering the Service
Please expand the boxes where necessary
	[bookmark: _Toc358038697][bookmark: _Toc519776417]PART 5 – TRANSITION/IMPLEMENTATION

	5.1:		Please describe your implementation process from contract award to service commencement.
 
(word limit 1500 words)

	Responses should include but not be limited to:

· The work carried out to secure a location along with your rationale for choosing the site(s). 
· The existing staff resource that you have available, including staff in partner organisations and/or sub-contractors if applicable.  
· Details of how you will recruit and induct your core staff team (both new and existing), to enable efficient and effective delivery of the new model and way of working.  
· Details of how you will develop and implement an appropriate marketing strategy, ensuring that service users and stakeholders understand what the service offers.
· Please enclose the following: 
· Implementation plan, detailing key milestones, responsibilities and timescales.
· An organisation chart showing internal structures, the interfaces between partner organisations, and the lines of responsibility, together with details of where key personnel would be based.

	 





	5.2: 	Please describe your communications plan/strategy for the transition period.

(word limit 1000 words)

	Responses should address how the bidder proposes to manage communications with all main stakeholder groups, including but not limited to:
· Commissioners.
· Care practitioners. 
· Primary care professionals.
· Clients and their carers. 

	


















	[bookmark: _Toc358038698][bookmark: _Toc519776418]PART 6 – SERVICE DELIVERY
Please note this section has a weighting of 4


	6.1	Please demonstrate how you will deliver an equitable and accessible Independent Advocacy Service.

		(Word limit 500 words)

	





	6.2    How will you prioritise and manage referrals based on the diverse range of the Independent Advocacy Service specification?  

	(Word limit 500 words)

	


	[bookmark: _Hlk65231933]6.3    Independent Mental Health Advocacy is a requirement of the Mental Health Act 1983 (MHA), and is one of the core deliverables under this service. Please give a detailed account of how you would deliver an MHA compliant and person-centred service in North East Lincolnshire, what challenges this may bring, and how you will aim to overcome them.  Please make particular reference to any potential implications arising from the current proposals to reform the MHA.

		(Word limit 500 words)

	

	6.4     Independent Mental Capacity Advocacy is a requirement of the Mental Capacity Act 2005 (MCA), and is one of the core deliverables under this service. Please give a detailed account of how you would deliver an MCA compliant and person-centred service in North East Lincolnshire, what challenges this may bring, and how you will aim to overcome them.  Please make particular reference to any implications arising from pending implementation of the Liberty Protection Safeguards.

		(Word limit 500 words)

	

	6.5     Independent advocacy is a requirement of the Care Act 2014 and is one of the core deliverables under this service.  As an integrated commissioner, the CCG expects that advocacy will be available to empower local individuals participating in NHS continuing healthcare (CHC) processes on the same basis as their Care Act counterparts.  Please give a detailed account of how you would deliver a service in North East Lincolnshire which reflects the person-centred requirements of the Care Act and CHC Framework, the challenges that this may bring, and how you will overcome them.  

		(Word limit 500 words)

	

	6.6    There are a number of statutory ‘triggers’ for advocacy.  Advocacy will be available in addition to statutory requirements, as one of the core deliverables of this service.  This could include (by way of example) supporting individuals who may lack capacity to ‘achieve’ necessary capacity or supporting individuals who are in dispute with the CCG regarding their actual or perceived entitlements.   Please give a detailed account of how you would deliver a general advocacy service in North East Lincolnshire which is focused on individual need but sensitive to organisational perspectives, the challenges that this may bring, and how you will overcome them.

	(Word limit 500 words)

	

	6.7    A large proportion of the cohort will be vulnerable people.  Please describe what precautions and measures your organisation puts in place to ensure safeguarding is fully considered and embedded.

(Word limit 500 words)

	

	6.8    Please explain how you will obtain feedback from service users and informal carers regarding service delivery and furthermore how this will inform future service developments.

Responses should include information on how you cater for groups with protected characteristics and implementation of friends and family test. 

(Word limit 500 words)


	




	[bookmark: _Toc358038699][bookmark: _Toc519776419]PART 7 – STAFFING (INCLUDING PARTNERS AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTORS)

	7.1	Please explain your approach to recruiting and retaining members of staff who are suitable to carry out all the duties required within the service.

		(Word limit 500 words)

	


	7.2	Please give details of how you will ensure that all members of staff have the necessary training, qualifications, experience, competencies, continuing professional development and communication skills to undertake their roles and that arrangements will be in place for ensuring appropriate supervision and appraisal to enable efficient and effective delivery of the service.
	
		(Word limit 500 words)

	

	7.3	Please outline your proposed contingency arrangements to cover for planned and unplanned increases in workload and/or staff absences, and the cover available for emergencies.

(Word limit 500 words)

	


	7.4	Please outline your Business Continuity Plan.  Responses should include but not be limited to extreme weather, flooding, power outage, communications failure and other extreme circumstances.

(Word limit 500 words)

	








	[bookmark: _Toc358038701][bookmark: _Toc519776421]PART 8 - IM & T 

	8.1 Please provide a detailed description of the Information Management and Technology (IM&T) infrastructure you will implement to support the service.

(Word limit 500 words)

	



	8.2 Please provide a description of how you are complaint with the Data Protection Act 2018 and how the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) will be achieved and the methods taken to ensure data security.

Please demonstrate how this will be applied to the service.

(Word limit 500 words)

	











	
[bookmark: _Toc358038692][bookmark: _Toc404602023][bookmark: _Toc436311975]PART 9 – EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

Providers commissioned by North East Lincolnshire CCG are responsible for ensuring they comply with the Equality Act 2010. As part of this they will be required to comply with the Public Sector Equality Duty as if they were a public sector body.


	9.1 Please describe HOW you will meet the requirements of the Public Sector Equality Duty in relation to:
· Eliminating unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation.
· Advancing equality of opportunity between groups.
· Fostering good relations between different groups.
	
(Word limit 500 words)

	



	9.2 How do you consider and assess the impact to those with protected characteristics when designing/developing a service, reviewing policy or making changes to a service?

(Word limit 500 words)

	


	9.3 a) Does your organisation have a written Equality and Diversity (E&D) Policy to ensure you comply with statutory obligations under the Equality Act 2010?
	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If your answer is “YES”, a copy will be expected to be made available upon request. If your answer is “NO”, please proceed to question 9.3f


	9.3 b) Is this policy promoted to all employees and published on your company website?	

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)



	9.3 c) Is this policy endorsed by a senior manager or company director?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)



	9.3 d) Does your policy cover complaints procedures and E&D considerations in recruitment, training and dignity at work?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)



	9.3 e) Does your company have an equal opportunities statement which is communicated to all staff?

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If “YES” please attach a copy of your statement to this document.


	9.3 f) How does your organisation collect and analyze data relating to any of the following characteristics of your employees or customers?  Please provide brief details for each of the characteristics below:

(Word limit 500 words)

	

	
	Gender

	

	
	Race

	

	
	Age

	

	
	Disability

	

	
	Other (please specify)

	

	

	9.4 How does your organisation use Equality Data to inform service improvement and recruitment practice? Please provide an example of where this data has been used to improve service(s).

(Word limit 500 words)

	




	9.5 In the last three years, what training have you provided to your employees regarding Equality and Diversity?  Please detail below;

(Word limit 500 words)

	



	9.6 Has your organisation ever consulted with staff or service users in respect of Equality and Diversity?  What service improvements ensued?

(Word limit 500 words)

	














	
PART 10 – QUALITY ASSURANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

	10.1 Please describe the systems your organisation would use to demonstrate quality assurance, and how this would be used to monitor quality for the specified service. Please indicate if you have a formal quality management system, any external registrations, or a model of self-assessment  

(Word limit 500 words)

	


	10.2 Please describe the systems your organisation would use to administer the service    effectively and to keep accurate and auditable records, performance and management information. 

(Word limit 500 words)

	

	10.3 Does your organisation have a complaints policy to ensure service user concerns are addressed and how does your organisation use information such as complaints to inform review and continuous improvement?
Please indicate how this will be communicated to service users, staff, or anyone wishing to raise complaints and/or concerns.

(Word limit 500 words)

	YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If your answer is “YES”, a copy will be expected to be made available upon request.



	10.4 How will your organisation ensure the key principles within the Care Act 2014 are embedded into your practice?
	
(Word limit 500 words)

	

	10.5 Please demonstrate how you keep up to date with national and regional best practice and how this will inform your local service improvement, as well as how local best practice will be promoted. 

(Word limit 500 words)

	







	

[bookmark: _Toc358038704][bookmark: _Toc360389859]PART 11 - KNOWLEDGE AND EXPERIENCE OF THE DISTRICT & PARTNERSHIPS


	11.1a		Please detail any experience your organisation has of working within North East Lincolnshire, demonstrating the knowledge you have gained of the area, supplying details of any public sector / local government contracts which your organisation has been involved in over the past 3 years.

or

11.1b If your organisation has no previous experience of working in North East Lincolnshire, please provide evidence of your research of the area and the knowledge that you have gained.

(Word limit 500 words)

	





	11.2 Please provide details of your experience of working in partnership with primary care, secondary care, social care (children and adults) and voluntary sector organisations and agencies. 

(Word limit 500 words)

	



	11.3 Please provide details of how you will develop and maintain effective working relationships with health and social care professionals, voluntary organisations and agencies to ensure successful delivery.

(Word limit 500 words)

	








	[bookmark: _Toc358038707][bookmark: _Toc519776427]PART 12 – FINANCIAL AND ACTIVITY MODEL

	12.1    As bidders, you are required to demonstrate how you will operate to the financial 	envelope.

	Please complete the Financial Model Template.
 



Any narrative or explanations can be provided below.





END OF SECTION B


Section C – People’s Panel Evaluation Section
	
In a format of your choice, with no more than 1,500 written words, please summarise for community panel members your vision and how you intend to deliver the required NEL Independent Advocacy service in North East Lincolnshire.
Please ensure the above is provided in a separate document/ attachment to section A & B.


	
Please note: 
· Section C will exclusively be assessed by community representatives.
· Illustrations and other media formats would be acceptable to support your written words and will not count in the 1,500 word limit.  
· The panel will agree a number of key criteria that they will score against.

	








END OF SECTION C







COMPLETION CHECKLIST
WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THE APPLICATION QUESTIONNAIRE, PLEASE READ AND SIGN THE DECLARATIONS. 

BEFORE RETURNING THIS APPLICATION FORM, PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE:

· Answered all questions appropriate to your application clearly referring to any annexes provided.

· Enclosed relevant documents.


FAILURE TO DO SO MAY RESULT IN YOU NOT BEING CONSIDERED FOR INVITATION TO TENDER

image2.emf
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Independent Advocacy Service Tender Financial Model 2021.xlsx
Instructions

		Instructions for Completing Financial Model Pro Formas



		Bidder Instructions

		1		Bidders will need to ensure they are satisfied with the model calculations rather than assume the calculations in this model are correct

		2		Bidders should complete the cells with a YELLOW background ONLY.  

		3		All lines of detail must be completed. Transparency of cost allocation will assist with the Bidder decision process.

		4		Values should be in Pounds Sterling

		5		Expenditure values should be entered as a Debit (+), income values as a Credit (-)



		Bid details

		6		The following details are to be input to the sheet "Bid Details":

				- Bidder name.

				- the date that the Bid is submitted.



		Pro Forma 1 - Pricing

		7		Section 1 - We would expect the total price to be upto but not exceeding the annual Financial envelope. 

		8		Section 2 - Please estimate the value of additional contribution to the Advocacy Service through volunteer staffing, the Community and external grant funding. ( this is in addition to the base contract funding in section 1.)

		9		All elements should be completed.



				 

		Pro Forma 2 - Cost Allocation

		10		Please enter an estimate of the distribution of  spend across your proposed Advocacy service areas, as a percentage.

		11		The percentage values entered should equal 100% in each of the 3 years. (values entered as numbers) 



		Pro Forma 3 - Hourly Rate

		12		Please enter details of your proposed hourly rates distributed across the heading

		13		Values should be entered in Pounds and Pence Sterling







Bid Details



				Bid Details



				Contract Scheme:		North East Lincolnshire Advocacy Service



				Bidder Name



				Date of Submission



				File Name		ERROR:#VALUE!



				Target Commencement Date		1-Oct-21

				Implementation/Mobilisation Period		28-Jul-21 to 30-Sept-21















Pro Forma 1 - Pricing

				Pro Forma 1 - Pricing

				North East Lincolnshire Advocacy Service

				0

				ERROR:#VALUE!

				NB: We would expect the total contract value entered (1) to be less than or equal to the annual Financial envelope (2).  If a total contract value (1) is entered higher than the financial envelope (2) then the tender will not be progressed any further. 



		No

		Yes		Date		31-Dec-99										Year 1		Year 2		Year 3		Total		Comment

																£		£		£		£		 



						Proposed Breakdown of Costs

						IMHA Services												 				0.00		 

						IMCA Services																0.00

						Advocacy related to the Care Act																0.00

						General Advocacy																0.00

						Other (please specify)																0.00

						Other (please specify)																0.00

						Other (please specify)																0.00

						(1) Total Contract Value										0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						(2) Financial Envelope										234,011.00		234,011.00		234,011.00		702,033.00

						Difference between Contract Value & Bid										-234,011.00		-234,011.00		-234,011.00		-702,033.00



				In addition to base contract value please list the value of other funding contributions you anticipate could be attracted during the term of the contract eg. Volunteer workers, community contribution, External Grant Income.







				Date		31-Dec-99										Year 1		Year 2		Year 3		Total		Comment

																£		£		£		£		 



						Proposed Breakdown additional contribution

						Volunteer staffing																0.00		 

						Community contribution																0.00

						External funding																0.00

						Other (please specify)														 		0.00

						Other (please specify)										 		 				0.00

						Other (please specify)														 		0.00

						Total Contract Value										0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

						 





Pro Forma 2 - Cost allocation

				Pro Forma 2 - Cost Allocation

				North East Lincolnshire Advocacy Service

				0

				ERROR:#VALUE!

				 Please enter an estimate of the percentage of spend across your proposed Advocacy Service. The percentage values listed below should equal 100% in each of the 3 years and be based on the total contract value for that year per pro forma 1.



		No

		Yes		Date		31-Dec-99										Year 1		Year 2		Year 3		3 year average

																%		%		%		%



						Proposed Breakdown of Costs

				a		IMHA Services										 		 		 		0

				b		IMCA Services																0

				c		Advocacy related to the Care Act												 				0

				d		General Advocacy														 		0

						Other (please specify)																0

						Other (please specify)																0

						Other (please specify)										 						0

						Other (please specify)																0

						Other (please specify)																0

						Other (please specify)																0

						Other (please specify)																0

						Other (please specify)																0

						Other (please specify)										 		 				0

						Total allocation 										0		0		0		0

						Target										100		100		100		100

						Difference between allocation and Target										-100		-100		-100		-100







Pro Forma 3 - Hourly Rate

				Pro Forma 1 - Pricing

				North East Lincolnshire Advocacy Service

				0

				ERROR:#VALUE!



		No

		Yes		Date		 										Hourly Rate		Min Paid		Max Paid		Comment

																£		£		£		 



						Proposed Breakdown of hourly rate

						Basic Advocate Staff Wage (excl NI & Pension) Please enter numbers of staff at each band in comments box

						National Insurance Contributions

						Pension Contributions 

						Travel (Please enter rates in comments box), and please state in the comments box if you pay time while travelling

						Training (Please enter details in comments box)

						Premises																				 

						Promotion

						Management and Overheads. Please enter further details in comments box of what is incl in your figure

						Profit or Surplus

						Other (please specify)

						Other (please specify)

						Other (please specify)

						Total Hourly Rate Value										0.00
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